Agenda Item No. 8&9

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

March 7, 2012

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer

RE: #8 - SOUTH COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING & OVERVIEW
(ECOS/STONE LAKES NWR)
#9 - SOUTH SACRAMENTO HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN
(COUNTY PLANNING)

CONTACT: Don Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer
(916) 874-2937 (Don.Lockhart@SacL AFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file. No Commission action is required.
SUMMARY

Agenda Item #8

The Stone Lakes National Wildlife Refuge (NWR) Association and the Environmental Council of
Sacramento, (ECOS) have requested an opportunity to address your Commission regarding the Stone
Lakes NWR, and the overall South County environmental setting. Those requests were discussed by
your Commission on January 18, 2012. At that time staff was directed to extend an invitation to the
requesting parties to make a presentation this evening.

The discussion is intended be broad brushed, and not focused on any particular pending projects. The
presentation is scheduled for twenty minutes, followed by Commission discussion.

Agenda Item #9

Your Commission also extended an invitation to County of Sacramento Planning staff to provide an
overview of the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan (SSHCP). The presentation is scheduled
for ten minutes, followed by Commission discussion.

Respectfully,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
Peter Brundage

Executive Officer
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